Brown, Amy (CI-StPaul}

Frotm:

Sent: Tuesday, May 27, 2014 12:34 PM

To: Flynn,
Tim (C1-StPaul)

Ce: _

Subject: FW: Question -

See below to the Marriott — we are reaching for hi-rises at this point fellas. No Post office in ST
Paul, no Ameriprise in Minneapolis (Both unwilling to sign license agreements).....any ideas?

From:

Sent: Tuesday, May 27, 2014 1:31 PM
Teo: 'Ducach, Amanda'

Subject: Question -

During our exercise we are looking for hi-rise rooftops that our small helicopters can use as
precision navigation checkpoints. We have a few in the Minneapolis-St Paul — looking for a
couple more. Would your GM be willing to allow us to do this? The helicopters will not touch
the building...they are doing a precision navigation/timing that terminates to a brief hover
delay well above the roof — then they depart. On the single night we would do it - it would be
from approximately Spm to 1015pm (Not constant — intermittent as they do their route).
Please advise the GM this is an exercise hosted by the city with formal inviter from the Mayor.

if this is acceptable on the 2-6 june trip if your engineer could allow me to conduct a safety
assessment {| am looking at antennas-etc), | can also brief the GM in person if needed.

Thank you





